October 22, 1914.

Shows the present power house, the main island and
channe],

A COfferdamming in the west channel was completed in
.UBUSt, 1913, and was immediately followed by excava-

tl o . ., .
o Work for the tailrace and power house in addition to
€ erection of more extensive construction camps.

THE CANADIAN ENGINEER 559

crete. The dumping is effected by releasing the tension,
on the ropes by which the bucket is traversed on the
cableway, this tension ordinarily holding together the
two overlapping hinged leaves which form the bottom of
the bucket. Slacking the ropes allows the leaves to.
swing apart, thereby dumping the material. The bucket

; holds 2.4 cu. yds. of concrete
— and empties itself clean when
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tinct:rhese camps and their equipment have many dis-
riVerwe featl.lres. They are located on the east side of the
anq ., Opposite the present mill site, as shown in Fig. 3,
Smitﬁ’re fully equipped with crushers, carpenter and black-
ous; S shops, material bins, etc., in addition  to .the
rranng quarters for laborers. T.he need for a ]'udlmous
eyingemerlt of camp for the rapld and ecor‘lomlcal co;;
gain &€ and placing of material and supplies may
€dfrom the following : Over 2,000 carloads of lumber,
°nt, ete., are required for the work. The

Fig, 4-‘(Right) Power House Excavation With Draft Tubes, nearing Completion.
(Left) Closer View of Completed Draft Tube. -

dumped. During operations.
last summer it gave very
rapid service and conveyed:
450 cu. yds. of concrete over-
a distance of 1,100 ft. in the.
usual 1o-hour shift. Hoisting
towers with gates and chutes
are used extensively in a dis-
tribution of concrete in the
construction of the power
house. Electric hopper cars
convey the concrete from the
cableway to the hoisting
towers. In places not readily
accessible to the cableways.
portable mixers are used.

The completion of the spill-.
way over the eastern channel will be attended to by a.
fourth cableway of construction similar to those men-
tioned above.

While work was in full swing during the earlier part
of the present season about 400 cu. yds. of concrete were
mixed and placed daily, the excavation and crushing
capacities being sufficient to provide rock aggregate at-
this rate. A certain amount of concrete work was effected:
last fall but the greater majority of it has been put in this
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Ofcri‘éatlon will approximate 150,000 cu. yds.
1 and 250,000 cu. yds. of earth. About
wif,;°°l° Cu. yds. of concrete w‘ill be required,
Uear]y 1000 tons of reinforcing steel and
2,000 tons of structural steel.

Islaige- rock removed from Grand Mere
by 15 IS transported in large, flat buckets
With agerw90d cableways 1,125 ft. in length,
150 ft .2%'1{1- cable suspendt_ad from .towers
Cars e h.elght, across the river and island.
cyp . 'UNNIng on transverse tracks over the
it jo o0Vey the rock to the cableway, where
Qup, Olsted, carried to the eastern bank and
It ispt 'Nto serving bins for the crushers.
Useq i:l) be noted that all the crushed stone
g o the concreting work is provided in

Cry f;e rock is crushed in a large gyratory
B"llsher’ .assisted by a small reciprocating
Pieceg rf Into which feeds the extra large
Stope ;. M the main crusher. The broken
bags . Conveyed by belt (as are likewise the
to 4 °F Cement from the cement storehouse)

the s: Mixer. Another crusher operates in
Sto, esnd-a"d gravel pit to crush the largelr
the ra:?éfqted by the screens through which
IS passed.
Spap o other }(:ableway of 7 tons capacity an.d.l.()sol;:;
ACrog Onveys the concrete from the main mn;x?},;; gam
Whilg to the power house and over a portion O fem a,;
Quxi Another of Goo ft. span conveys concrete rro B
to theary Mixing plant on the west side of the rnetr;leway
2 boyy POwer house site. On the 1,650-ft. span ctahe i
m-dumping bucket is used for carrying

Fig. 5.—Recent View of Power House Construction.

season. It was delayed early in the summer owing to
spring floods, which had not subsided from the power
house site until early in June. Last Fall’s operations on
the power house structure consisted of the placing of the
draft-tube forms and the pouring of concrete for the lower
section. A portion of the adjoining dam was also con-
structed and the whole was brought above the normal



